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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, December 16, 2009 3:54 PM
To: ‘Anderson, Nita'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Typo on your Web Site

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Anderson, Nita [mailto:nanderson@ulmer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 3:49 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Typo on your Web Site

Dear Sir or Madam: | just looked up records for Desich Financial & (LO9000114206) and under the
Manager/Member detail, there is a typo as to the Street name. You have it as "Synnayddle” rather than
"Sunnydale”. It is correct in all places on the actual documents. Kindly correct your web site. Thank you. Nita
Anderson

Nita Anderson

direct 216.583.7378
direct fax 216.583.7379
nanderson@ulmer.com
www.ulmar.com

Ulmer & Berne LLP

1660 West 2nd Street

Suite 1100

Cleveland, Ohio 44113-1448

ULMER & BERNE LLP - CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received
this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email and any
file attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
us by telephone at 216-583-7900 or by reply email to the sender. Please delete this email and its
attachments from your system and do not retain any copies. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs
incurred in notifying us.
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